LASCELLES WHARF

Location

THE ESPLANADE NORTH SHORE, GREATER GEELONG CITY

Municipality

GREATER GEELONG CITY

Level of significance

Heritage Inventory Site

Heritage Inventory (HI) Number

H7721-0133

Heritage Listing

Victorian Heritage Inventory

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - April 19, 2004

Used for major shipments of fertiliser from this site since at least the 1920s (Loney, 1981: 134)

Heritage Victoria - Maritime Infrastructure Assessment Project, Heritage Victoria,

Study/Consultant 2005;

Hermes Number 112164

Property Number

History

Built prior to 1929 (Loney, 1981: 134). The overhead conveyor was built prior to 1959 to transport produce for the Phosphate Company (Ports and Harbours Branch, 1959:274). The wharf has been rebuilt and extended, and land reclaimed around it (Strachan, 2000). When lascelles Wharf complex was completed in 1970, the Kings

Wharf, which had been strengthened in 1965 to accommodate four large kangaroo pouch cranes for lifiting sulphate and phosphate rock (Brownhill, 1990: 707)

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/